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Gloria Lewis

From: president@awscpa-ga.org
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: Vote Results

 

AWSCPA of Georgia 

  

The vote was unanimous!  Thank you, Ladies, for your quick responses.  

 

  This email was sent to gloria@lewiscpafirm.com by president@awscpa-ga.org
of AWSCPA of Georgia 
The Lewis CPA Firm, Inc. 
115 Perimeter Center PL, NE 
South Terraces, Suite 435 
Atlanta, GA 30346 

awscpa-ga.org | Unsubscribe from Email Notifications | Privacy Policy 
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Gloria Lewis

From: Tudeth B. Morrow <tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com>
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: RE: Offer to Fund Two Additional Scholarships {(Any Solution}

Hi Gloria – checking to see if you’ve heard from National, I have not responded to Debby as yet.  
 
Thanks! 
From: Tudeth B. Morrow [mailto:tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 4:32 PM 
To: 'Gloria Lewis' <Gloria@LewisCPAfirm.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer to Fund Two Additional Scholarships {(Any Solution} 
 

Thanks! 
From: Gloria Lewis [mailto:Gloria@LewisCPAfirm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 4:30 PM 
To: tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com 
Subject: RE: Offer to Fund Two Additional Scholarships {(Any Solution} 
 
I’m awaiting responses from National and then will need to reach out to part of our Board.  So, I’m still 
hopeful/optimistic but don’t have an answer just yet.  Hopefully, by week’s end. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Gloria S. Lewis, CPA, CGMA 
The Lewis CPA Firm Inc. 
gloria@lewiscpafirm.com 
678..990.9082 x102 
678..990.9086 Fax 
 

From: Tudeth B. Morrow [mailto:tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 4:24 PM 
To: Gloria Lewis 
Subject: RE: Offer to Fund Two Additional Scholarships {(Any Solution} 
 

Hi Gloria – hope you are doing well today! Were you able to come up with a solution for 
accepting Debby’s  scholarship donation. 
Thanks, 
Tudeth 
From: Gloria Lewis [mailto:Gloria@LewisCPAfirm.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:14 PM 
To: tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com 
Subject: Re: Offer to Fund Two Additional Scholarships 
 
We may have a solution. Need to run by a few folks. Hold off, please getting back to Debby. Thx!  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 23, 2015, at 2:20 PM, Tudeth B. Morrow <tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com> wrote: 
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Hi Gloria, scroll down to the yellow highlighted texts and read Debby’s note 
regarding funding 2 additional scholarships.  
  
From: Tudeth B. Morrow [mailto:tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 2:15 PM 
To: 'Turner, Deborah H' <Deborah.Turner@scheller.gatech.edu> 
Subject: RE: AWSCPA ‐ Scholarship Recipients Follow‐up  
  

Sorry, I just noticed your note at the bottom – sounds like a great idea.  I will 
discuss it with the board members and get back to you no later than next 
Tuesday.  I’m heading out of town and will be back next Monday. 
Thanks again, I’m excited. 
From: Turner, Deborah H [mailto:Deborah.Turner@scheller.gatech.edu]  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:54 PM 
To: tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com 
Subject: RE: AWSCPA ‐ Scholarship Recipients Follow‐up 
  
Hi Tudeth, 
  
I have identified four VERY qualified applicants for the AWSCPA scholarships: 
  
Holley Averitt 
Taylor Dukes 
Taylor Jacobs 
Beth Pickens 
  
You should receive their application packets by the deadline. 
  
Thanks again for working with me on this! 
  
‐‐Debby 
  
P.S.  If you find that you would like to fund all four of these students, please let me know..  I would be 
glad to make a donation (I think it would be around $2,700) to make that happen. 
  
Deborah H. Turner, Ph.D., CPA 
John and Wendi Wells Associate Professor for Teaching Excellence 
& Associate Professor of Accounting 
Scheller College of Business, Room 443 
Georgia Institute of Technology 
800 West Peachtree Street, NW 
Atlanta, GA 30308‐1149 
Email:  deborah.turner@scheller.gatech.edu 
Office:  404.894.4900 
Mobile: 678.770.7750 
  

From: Tudeth B. Morrow [mailto:tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:17 PM 
To: Turner, Deborah H 
Cc: 'Gloria Lewis' 
Subject: AWSCPA ‐ Scholarship Recipients Follow‐up 
Importance: High 
  
Hello Debby, 
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This is Tudeth Morrow, AWSCPA 2016 scholarship coordinator. First, I must say Congratulations to you 
for being AWSCPA 2016 Honoree!  
  
I am following up re Gloria Lewis’s email below to see if you had an opportunity to select the 4 
accounting students who would apply for the scholarships. The application deadline was November 2, 
and I have not received any application.   Please find attached the scholarship process with information 
for the 4 students who will apply. I have also changed the deadline to December 1, 2015.  We have 
made the process very simple so it  won’t be too time consuming for you or the students.  
  
Thanks for your assistance in this process so that two deserving students will receive the scholarship 
funds to assist with the cost of his/her education.  
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Tudeth Morrow 
tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com 
678‐457‐0897 
  
  
From: Gloria Lewis [mailto:Gloria@LewisCPAfirm.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 7:18 PM 
To: Turner, Debby 
Subject: Celebrating You! Congratulations, you've been Selected as the AWSCPA of Georgia's 2016 
Honoree!  
Importance: High 
  

Congratulations, Debby! 
  
On behalf of the Board of Directors and the Membership of the AWSCPA of Georgia, it is with 
great pleasure that I relay the Board’s desire to honor you and your significant contributions to 
the accounting profession and to women in accounting at our 2016 Celebrating You: Legacies, 
Leaders & Luminaries Dinner Celebration.  The Celebration is scheduled for the evening of 
Thursday, January 7, 2016.   
  
Along with the Honor is the opportunity for scholarships in the amount of $1,350 to be 
awarded to two GA Tech accounting students.  We envision you recommending 4 students who 
would then submit transcript copies and an essay on "How an AWSCPA scholarship would 
benefit me."  The planned Scholarship process and timeline is attached for your reference.  We 
would want the Scholarship recipients to be present the evening of January 7, 2016 to receive 
their awards.  
  
In anticipation of you accepting the Honor, we are working with the Georgia Tech Conference 
Center & Hotel as the location of the 2016 Celebration..  We have begun work on our 
promotional materials and would love to know whether there are any promotional materials 
that Georgia Tech may have already created ‐ photos, videos, etc. that would assist us in 
promoting you, Georgia Tech, the AWSCPA, the Profession and the Celebration; and, possibly to 
be featured during the evening of the Celebration.   
  
It is our hope to showcase your contributions over the years as you are a tremendous role 
model for us all! I look forward to working with you in pulling this all together!  We would love 
to do a Press Release and to begin promoting the evening prior to October 15th. 
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Of course, you and a guest are invited to attend the Celebration as our guests as are each of the 
Scholarship recipients and their guest.  We would welcome a list of family, friends, colleagues 
and former students that you would like included on the invitation list. Our goal is to mail 
invitations the week prior to Thanksgiving week. 
  
Thank you for all that you do and have done for AWSCPA throughout the years and for all that 
you do day‐in and day‐out to promote the profession!   
  
Celebrating You! 
Gloria 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Gloria S. Lewis, CPA, CGMA 

AWSCPA of Georgia  
2015/2016 President & Celebration Chair 
Cell: 404.375.8903 
  
Visit us at: http://www.awscpa-ga.org/ 

Join us on Facebook: https://www.facebook..com/#!/groups/awscpa.ga/ 

Follow us on Twitter: https://twitter.com/@AWSCPA_GA 

Subscribe to us: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCIEyRJ_sTJyhUu1UlhM-Xaw 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Gloria S. Lewis, CPA, CGMA 
The Lewis CPA Firm Inc 
115 Perimeter Center Place NE 
South Terraces, Suite 435 
Atlanta, GA 30346‐1275 
678..990.9082 x‐102 
678.990.9086 Fax 
800.238.5960 x‐102 
800.843.0494 Fax 
Gloria@LewisCPAFirm.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e‐mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e‐mail messages attached to it may contain confidential 
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e‐mail and destroy the original transmission and its 
attachments without reading or saving in any manner. 
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Gloria Lewis

From: Alicyn McLeod <amcleod@finlogicllc.com>
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:11 PM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: Re: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

This is wonderful!  Make it happen and we'll "paper" it later.   

Kind Regards, 
Alicyn 
 
On Dec 7, 2015, at 9:56 PM, Gloria Lewis <president@awscpa-ga.org> wrote: 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
AWSCPA of Georgia

 

By Midnight 12/8 – URGENT - Board Action Required: Need your Vote! 

Need your Vote! A generous Donor; a Complication; a Potential Solution! 

Generous Donor: Our 2016 Honoree has generously offered to fully fund 2 additional 
Scholarships. Thus, all 4 of the recommended students would be awarded scholarships at the 
2016 Celebration to be held on 1/7/2016. 

Complication: We have no c-3 to accept the donation. Currently, National has no c-3 to accept 
the donation. [yes – before you ask – last year there was one but this year there isn’t one. I don’t 
know all the details.] National is about ready to submit the application for a c-3 – but – we don’t 
know how long it will take to be granted. The streamlined process should be quick if they are 
filing under that statute. 

Potential Solution:  

 National is in support of a creative solution. 
 We accept the donation on the condition that it will be donated once the c-3 has been 

granted. 
 National has agreed to accept the donation at that time. And, National has agreed to fully 

grant that amount to us for us to award Scholarships. 
 We would be required to “front” the $2,700 so that the 2 additional scholarships can be 

awarded on 1/7/16. 
 We have the funds in our kitty to do this. 
 The donated funds would be donated for “Scholarships” so those funds can be used to 

fund a later Scholarship Cycle while fulfilling the Donors request to give 4 Scholarships 
this Scholarship Cycle. 

 We only proceed if the Donor is in agreement. We have not presented this to her pending 
agreement by National and a GA Affiliate Board vote. 

Vote Requested: Yes to approve to proceed as outlined above. No to “not approve.” 

If you want to discuss this – I will be available at 6PM on Tuesday (12/8) on the call-in number 
641.715.3580 Access Code: 225-663# 
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Thank you for your consideration! 

Right-click 
here to  
download 
pictures.  To  
help protect 
your privacy, 
Outlo ok 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

  This email was sent to amcleod@finlogicllc.com by Gloria Lewis  
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

From: A L CASH <cashal@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:44 PM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: Re: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

Vote yes 
 
Anne 
  
Anne Cash, CPA Cash & Associates, P.C. 579 Carlton Pointe Drive Palmetto, Ga 30268 Office 770-463-9394 
Cell 678-777-7022 Fax 866-596-8957 Email: cashal@bellsouth.net 
 

From: Gloria Lewis <president@awscpa-ga.org> 
To: cashal@bellsouth.net  
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 9:56 PM 
Subject: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!! 
 

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
Generous Donor: Our 2016 Honoree has generously offered to fully fund 2 additional Scholarships. Thus, all 4 
of the recommended students would be awarded scholarships at the 2016 Celebration to be held on 1/7/2016. 
Complication: We have no c-3 to accept the donation. Currently, National has no c-3 to accept the donation. 
[yes – before you ask – last year there was one but this year there isn’t one. I don’t know all the details.] 
National is about ready to submit the application for a c-3 – but – we don’t know how long it will take to be 
granted. The streamlined process should be quick if they are filing under that statute. 
Potential Solution:  

 National is in support of a creative solution. 
 We accept the donation on the condition that it will be donated once the c-3 has been granted. 
 National has agreed to accept the donation at that time. And, National has agreed to fully grant that 

amount to us for us to award Scholarships. 
 We would be required to “front” the $2,700 so that the 2 additional scholarships can be awarded on 

1/7/16. 
 We have the funds in our kitty to do this. 
 The donated funds would be donated for “Scholarships” so those funds can be used to fund a later 

Scholarship Cycle while fulfilling the Donors request to give 4 Scholarships this Scholarship Cycle. 
 We only proceed if the Donor is in agreement. We have not presented this to her pending agreement by 

National and a GA Affiliate Board vote. 

Vote Requested: Yes to approve to proceed as outlined above. No to “not approve.” 
If you want to discuss this – I will be available at 6PM on Tuesday (12/8) on the call-in number 641.715.3580 
Access Code: 225-663# 
Thank you for your consideration! 

Right-click 
here to  
download 
pictures.  To  
help protect 
your privacy, 
Outlo ok 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 This email was sent to cashal@bellsouth.net by Gloria Lewis  
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

From: Kuryloski,Linda <Linda.Kuryloski@edwardjones.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 8:26 AM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: RE: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

yes 
  
Linda Kuryloski, CFP®, Financial Advisor 
linda.kuryloski@edwardjones.com 
  
Edward Jones 
2970 Clairmont Road NE 
Suite 610 
Atlanta, GA  30329 
  
Office:  404-325-5592 
Fax:      877-898-1033 
  
"The highest compliment you can pay me is the referral of a friend or a relative." 
  
  
For Administrative Issues, please contact my Branch Office Administrator, Heather Wolensky.  
  
heather.wolensky@edwardjones.com 
  
  
If you have an emergency, our home office is available Monday-Friday 8AM EST to 8PM EST and can be reached at  1-
800-441-2357.   
  

Linda Kuryloski, CFP®, AAMS® 

Financial Advisor 

Edward Jones 

2970 Clairmont Road  
Suite 610 

Atlanta, GA 30329 

(404) 325-5592 

www.edwardjones.com 
  
If you are not the intended recipient of this message (including attachments) or if you have received this message in error, immediately notify us and delete it as 
well as any attachments. 
If you do not wish to receive any email messages from us, excluding administrative communications, please email this request to messages@edwardjones.com 
along with the email address you wish to unsubscribe.  
For important additional information related to this email, visit www.edwardjones.com/US_email_disclosure. Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P. d/b/a Edward Jones, 
12555 Manchester Road, St. Louis, MO 63131 © Edward Jones. All rights reserved. 
  

From: 
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:56 PM 
To: 
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
  

  This email was sent to linda.kuryloski@edwardjones.com by Gloria Lewis 
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

From: Kim Schaeffer <kcscpaga@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 8:50 AM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: Re: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

Yes. 
 
 
  
Kimberly C Schaeffer, CPA 
265 Danbury Lane NW 
Atlanta, GA 30327-3406 
404-252-6639 home 
404-252-6610 office/fax 
404-291-9536 cell 
kcscpaga@gmail.com 
 
On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 9:56 PM, Gloria Lewis <president@awscpa-ga.org> wrote: 

 

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

 

  This email was sent to kcscpaga@gmail.com by Gloria Lewis  
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

From: Neera Miller <neera.m.miller@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 10:01 AM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: Re: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

I vote yes. 
 
 
Neera M. Miller, CPA PMP 
404-840-0917 
 

This information is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material.  Any review, re-transmission, dissemination, or other use of or taking 
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If 
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from every device. 

 
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

 

  This email was sent to neera.m.miller@gmail.com by Gloria Lewis  
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 1:42 PM
To: 'Gloria Lewis'
Subject: RE: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

Voting Yes to proceed as outlined above! 
 
Tudeth Morrow 
From: Gloria Lewis [mailto:president@awscpa‐ga.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 9:56 PM 
To: tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com 
Subject: By Midnight 12/8/15 ‐ URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!! 

 

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

Generous Donor: Our 2016 Honoree has generously offered to fully fund 2 additional Scholarships. Thus, all 4 of the recommended 
students would be awarded scholarships at the 2016 Celebration to be held on 1/7/2016. 

Complication: We have no c-3 to accept the donation. Currently, National has no c-3 to accept the donation. [yes – before you ask – 
last year there was one but this year there isn’t one. I don’t know all the details.] National is about ready to submit the application for a 
c-3 – but – we don’t know how long it will take to be granted. The streamlined process should be quick if they are filing under that 
statute. 

Potential Solution:  

 National is in support of a creative solution. 
 We accept the donation on the condition that it will be donated once the c-3 has been granted. 
 National has agreed to accept the donation at that time. And, National has agreed to fully grant that amount to us for us to 

award Scholarships. 
 We would be required to “front” the $2,700 so that the 2 additional scholarships can be awarded on 1/7/16. 
 We have the funds in our kitty to do this. 
 The donated funds would be donated for “Scholarships” so those funds can be used to fund a later Scholarship Cycle while 

fulfilling the Donors request to give 4 Scholarships this Scholarship Cycle. 
 We only proceed if the Donor is in agreement. We have not presented this to her pending agreement by National and a GA 

Affiliate Board vote. 

Vote Requested: Yes to approve to proceed as outlined above. No to “not approve.” 

If you want to discuss this – I will be available at 6PM on Tuesday (12/8) on the call-in number 641.715.3580 Access Code: 225-663# 

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

 This email was sent to tudeth@tumorrowcpa.com by Gloria Lewis  
of AWSCPA of Georgia 
The Lewis CPA Firm, Inc. 
115 Perimeter Center PL, NE 
South Terraces, Suite 435 
Atlanta, GA 30346 
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Gloria Lewis

From: Debbie Griffiths <debbie@griffithsatlanta.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: RE: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

Gloria, 
I vote to approve. 
What about this nuance: we can “loan” the scholarship fund the amounts we give out on 1/7 then replenish them with 
the donor’s donation once the c‐3 is applied for.  I think you can accept donations once a c‐3 application is in, especially 
when approval is likely, and not have to wait until actual approval. 
Debbie 
 

From: Gloria Lewis [mailto:president@awscpa‐ga.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 9:56 PM 
To: Debbie Griffiths <debbie@griffithsatlanta.com> 
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

 

  This email was sent to debbie@griffithsatlanta.com by Gloria Lewis  
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

From: Rosalie Rowland <rrowland@SMITH-HOWARD.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:53 PM
To: 'Gloria Lewis'
Subject: RE: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

My vote is Yes.   
 

Rosalie Rowland | Tax Group  
Smith & Howard, PC | www.smith-howard.com 
271 17th Street, NW | Suite 1600 | Atlanta, GA 30363 
404.874.6244 | Fax 404.879.3135 
rrowland@smith-howard.com 
 

 
 
No. 1 CPA Firm in the U.S. by INSIDE Public Accounting 2014 and 2015 

 

From: Gloria Lewis [mailto:president@awscpa-ga.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:56 PM 
To: Rosalie Rowland 
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

  This email was sent to rrowland@smith-howard.com by Gloria Lewis  
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

From: Gloria Lewis
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 4:01 PM
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
678.990.9082 x102 
678.990.9086 Fax 
 

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

 

  This email was sent to gloria@lewiscpafirm.com by Gloria Lewis  
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

From: Catresa H Barlow CPA <cbarlowcpa@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: Re: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

Yes 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
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

 

  This email was sent to cbarlowcpa@gmail.com by Gloria Lewis  
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

From: jeanmariefoster@comcast.net
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 5:34 PM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: Re: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

I agree to whatever is easiest.  I will support the rest of the boards decision. 
 
Jeanmarie 
 

From: "Gloria Lewis" <president@awscpa-ga.org> 
To: jeanmariefoster@comcast.net 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 9:56:23 PM 
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

Generous Donor: Our 2016 Honoree has generously offered to fully fund 2 additional Scholarships. 
Thus, all 4 of the recommended students would be awarded scholarships at the 2016 Celebration to 
be held on 1/7/2016. 

Complication: We have no c-3 to accept the donation. Currently, National has no c-3 to accept the 
donation. [yes – before you ask – last year there was one but this year there isn’t one. I don’t know all 
the details.] National is about ready to submit the application for a c-3 – but – we don’t know how long 
it will take to be granted. The streamlined process should be quick if they are filing under that statute.

Potential Solution:  

 National is in support of a creative solution. 
 We accept the donation on the condition that it will be donated once the c-3 has been granted.
 National has agreed to accept the donation at that time. And, National has agreed to fully grant 

that amount to us for us to award Scholarships. 
 We would be required to “front” the $2,700 so that the 2 additional scholarships can be 

awarded on 1/7/16. 
 We have the funds in our kitty to do this. 
 The donated funds would be donated for “Scholarships” so those funds can be used to fund a 

later Scholarship Cycle while fulfilling the Donors request to give 4 Scholarships this 
Scholarship Cycle. 

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

 
  This email was sent to jeanmariefoster@comcast.net by Gloria Lewis  

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 5:36 PM
To: jeanmariefoster@comcast.net
Subject: RE: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

Appreciate your desire to be flexible…however…in this type of situation we need a YES or NO – up or down vote.   
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Gloria S. Lewis, CPA, CGMA 
The Lewis CPA Firm Inc. 
gloria@lewiscpafirm.com 
678.990.9082 x102 
678.990.9086 Fax 
 

From: jeanmariefoster@comcast.net [mailto:jeanmariefoster@comcast.net]  
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

From: Michelle Austell <maustell@cbacpas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:21 AM
To: Gloria Lewis
Subject: RE: By Midnight 12/8/15 - URGENT Board Action Required: Need your Vote!!

I realize it is past the deadline but thought I would send my yes vote anyway.   
 
Michelle Austell, CPA 

 
 
Chaffins,  Batdorf & Austell, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
707 Whitlock Avenue, St D34 
Marietta, GA  30064 
 
Phone (770) 420‐7190 ext. 110      Fax  (678) 619‐0250 

 
==================================================================================================================================================== 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:   
This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If 
you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon 
this communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the accountant-client or other privileges 
as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately at the above email 
address. Thank you. 

 

From: Gloria Lewis [mailto:president@awscpa‐ga.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:56 PM 
To: Michelle Austell <maustell@cbacpas.com> 
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

  This email was sent to maustell@cbacpas.com by Gloria Lewis  
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



2

 South Terraces, Suite 435 
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